Phatcharaporn Prasit

From: secretariat AUAP <secretariat@auap.org>

Sent: 9 ALY 2567 14:22

Subject: Urgent: AUAP Election 2024: Nomination of Candidates Timeline Extension
Attachments: AUAP Election 2024_Timeline.pdf; Criteria - Qualifications_AUAP Second Vice

President.pdf; Criteria - Qualifications_AUAP President.pdf; Criteria -
Qualifications_AUAP First Vice President.pdf;-Criteria—- Quahﬂeattons AUAP
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In accordance with the resolution of the AUAP Election Committee on Saturday, September
7th, 2024, the deadline for the nomination of candidates for all positions (President, 1st
Vice President, 2nd Vice President, Executive Board Members, and Treasurer) has been
extended to September 30th, 2024. The Secretariat is pleased to provide the updated
timeline for the AUAP Election 2024 below:

e Nomination Deadline has been extended to September 30, 2024.

October 2- Election Committee Meeting.

October 4 - Announcement of Eligible Candidates.

October 18 - Secretariat conducts voting in advance for those unable to physically
attend.

October 31 - Advance Voting Closed.

November 18 - Conduct of AUAP Elections 2024 and Announcement of Results at
Jagran Lakecity University, Bhopal, India.

The Secretariat is pleased to enclose the nomination link below.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScOpNzLsc-3sm5xQTQOEqHGB-
L DVeLW2K4118nsC veW3L9g/viewform

Thank you for your support.

With my best regards

SUPAPORN CHUANGCHID
Executive Secretary

Phone/WhatApp +66 85 7687474
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1) President
2) First Vice President
3) Second Vice President

4) Executive Board Members, and Treasurer
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AUAP ELECTION 2024

Timeline

In accordance with the resolution of the AUAP Election Committee on Saturday,
September 7, 2024, the deadline for the nomination of candidates for all positions
(President, First Vice President, Second Vice President, Executive Board Members, and
Treasurer) has been extended to September 30, 2024. the Secretariat is pleased to

provide the updated timeline for the AUAP Election 2024 below:

No. Date Procedure

1. September 30, 2024 Nomination Deadline has been extended
to September 30, 2024

2. October 2, 2024 the 2nd Election Committee Meeting
3. October 4, 2024 Announcement of Eligible Candidates
by the Secretariat
4. October 18, 2024 The Secretariat will arrange for those unable to

physically attend to cast their votes in advance

5. October 31, 2024 Advance Voting closed

6. November 18, 2024 AUAP Election 2024 and Announcement of
Results at Jagran Lakecity University, Bhopal,
India

The Secretariat is pleased to provide you with the nomination link

Thank you for you support.

Remark: Responsible by AUAP Election Committee 2024 & AUAP Secretariat



PRESIDENT OF AUAP
(Year 2025 - 2026)

1.Proven integrity and honesty.
2.Must occupy a high position in his institution, preferably President, Rector, Vice
Chancellor or Chairman of the Board. If he owns an institution of higher learning, it would
be an advantage.
3.His institution must have been a member of AUAP for at least five (5) years (full
membership fee paid) before his nomination.
4.Has demonstrated strong interest and commitment to AUAP.
5.Respected by peers and colleagues in his community.
6.1f the person nominated by his institution is not the Chief Executive of that institution, he
must possess an earned doctoral degree.
7. Must have proven leadership qualities and must be good in managing people
8. Must attend the AUAP Executive Meeting, AUAP Conferences and related meetings.
9. Must be willing to cover own expenses to attend the AUAP Executive Meetings, AUAP
Conferences and related meetings.
10.Must be willing to support AUAP financially or provide funds for AUAP.
11.Possess diplomatic skills in interacting with people.
12.Must require his/her institution to undergo the process of determining their readiness to
internationalize by using the ISETTIA Model of AUAP.
13.0nce elected to the desired position in AUAP, he/ she must get that institution to undergo
the rating system called AUAP Quality Assurance Standards (QAS) or Happi Model
developed for AUAP and other institutions.
14.Become a Life-Time Member of AUAP.



FIRST VICE PRESIDENT OF AUAP
(Year 2025 - 2026)

1.Proven integrity and honesty.

2. Must occupy a high position in his institution, preferably President, Rector, Vice
Chancellor or Chairman of the Board. If he owns an institution of higher learning, it would
be an advantage.

3. His institution must have been a member of AUAP for at least two (2) years (full
membership fee paid) before his nomination.

4.Has demonstrated strong interest and commitment to AUAP.

5.Respected by peers and colleagues in his community.

6.Must have at least an earned Master's degree.

7.Must have proven leadership qualities and must be good in managing people

8.Must attend the AUAP Executive Meeting, AUAP Conferences and related meetings.

9.Must be willing to cover own expenses to attend the AUAP Executive Meetings, AUAP
Conferences and related meetings.

10. Must be willing to support AUAP financially or provide funds for AUAP.

11.Possess diplomatic skills in interacting with people.

12. Must require his/her institution to undergo the process of determining their readiness to
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



Criteria/Qualifications

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT OF AUAP
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

5. Respected by peers and colleagues in his community.

6. Must have at least an earned Master's degree.

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



EXECUTIVE BOARD, AND TREASURER OF AUAP
(Year 2025 - 2026)

1.Proven integrity and honesty
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
6.Must have at least a Master's degree.
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
10.Possess diplomatic skills in interacting with people.
11.Must require his/her institution to undergo the process of determining their readiness to
internationalize by using the ISETTIA Model of AUAP.
12.0nce elected to the desired position in AUAP, he/ she must get that institution toundergo
the rating system called AUAP Quality Assurance Standards (QAS) or Happi Model
developed for AUAP and other institutions.



